Elmer, Linda

From: Langill, Jessica

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: ERC Commissioner

The Equal Rights Commission meets monthly. Over the past 12 months, Commissioner Ordonez has been present at 10
of the meetings and has excused absences from the other 2.

Is there any other information you need?

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Langill, Jessica <jlangi@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: ERC Commissioner

Yes | do. The Commissioner isn't scheduled before CED until | get the attendance info.
Thanks!

From: Langill, Jessica

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: ERC Commissioner

Hi Linda,

| apologize for not getting back to you until now! | was out all last week on vacation. Commissioner Ordonez stated that
he has received a letter from the City Clerk regarding his reappointment. Do you still need the attendance information
from me?

Thanks so much!

Jessica Langill, Equal Rights Specialist
Department of Administration

City Hall, Rm. 606

200 E. Wells St.

Milwaukee, WI 53202

414.286.5532 phone

414.286.8547 fax

(Pronouns used: she/her/hers)
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